

# ST XAVIER'S COLLEGE - JAIPUR

Nevta - Mahapura Road, Jaipur - 302029, Rajasthan, India
Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan
Approved under Section 2(f) & 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956
A Christian Minority Jesuit Institution

### ANTI-RAGGING COMMITTEE-Minutes of the meeting

DATE: 15th September 21

VENUE: Meeting Room

S.No	Member	Designation	Signature
1	Rev. Dr A Rex Angelo, SJ	Chairman	Reig
2	Rev. Dr Raymond Cherubin, SJ	Vice Principal	Rycari
3	Dr. Ajay Kumar Dandotiya	Coordinator	2 Komapay
4	HoD- Business Administration	Member	los ene
5	HoD - Commerce	Member	Jun.
6	HoD Economics	Member	from
7	HoD English	Member	Alleley
8	HoD Computer Science	Member	1
9	HoD Political Science	Member	Meek

The chairman of the meeting welcomed all the members and this is the first meeting of Anti-ragging committee for the session 2021-2022.

#### Minutes:

- Discussion and evaluation of the existing policies and guidelines related to ragging prevention.
- Identify any gaps or areas for improvement in the current policies.
- Increasing the visibility of anti-ragging policies and guidelines through posters, banners, and digital displays across the campus.
- · Incorporating anti-ragging modules into the orientation programs for new students and faculty members.
- Organize interactive sessions with students to discuss their concerns and gather feedback on anti-ragging
- Discussed the planning of awareness programs to educate students about the consequences of ragging and the importance of fostering a respectful and inclusive campus environment.
- Clarified the procedure for reporting ragging incidents, ensuring confidentiality and protection for those reporting such incidents.

Principal

St. Xavier's College, Jaipur Nevta-Mahapura Road, Jaipur



## ST XAVIER'S COLLEGE - JAIPUR

Nevta - Mahapura Road, Jaipur - 302029, Rajasthan, India

Affiliated to the University of Rajasthan
Approved under Section 2(f) &12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956 A Christian Minority Jesuit Institution

### Minutes of the Meeting

DATE: 7th March 2022

VENUE: Meeting Room

S	Member	Designation	Signature
No			0
1	Rev. Dr A Rex Angelo, SJ	Chairman	A 48 4
2	Rev. Dr Raymond Cherubin, SJ	Vice Principal	lande
3	Dr Ajay Kumar Dandotiya	Coordinator	6 Annous
4	HoD Business Administration	Member	Joangeres
5	HoD- Commerce	Member	1
6	HoD- Economics	Member	DINT
7	HoD- English	Member	Aleley
8	HoD - Computer Science	Member	
9	HoD - Political Science	Member	Mode

#### Minutes:

- 1. The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson, who welcomed all members and thanked them for their commitment to addressing the issue of ragging on campus.
- 2. The Chairperson reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting, highlighting the action items and decisions made. All members confirmed their familiarity with the minutes, and there were no objections or corrections.
- 3. Updates on Anti-Ragging Policies and Guidelines:
  - · Members were reminded to ensure the dissemination of these policies among students and staff, especially incoming students.
- 4. Assessment of Implementation Strategies:
  - · The committee discussed the effectiveness of the implementation strategies adopted . Positive outcomes were noted, including increased awareness among students.
  - Areas for improvement were identified, such as the need for enhanced monitoring mechanisms and more proactive measures to prevent ragging.
- 5. Planning Prevention Programs for the Current Session:
  - The committee brainstormed ideas for prevention programs to be conducted during the current session. It was agreed to organize orientation sessions, workshops, and interactive seminars to educate students about the consequences of ragging and the importance of reporting.

St. Xavier's College, Jaipur Nevta-Mahapura Road, Jaipur